
From: Denis Barry 
Sent: Tuesday, November 4, 2025 10:21 PM 
To: SSIInfo 
Subject: Proposal to construct a large multi-carrier telecommunications tower 

near Moaut Park 
 

Hi there,   

 

I just received notification on this proposal.  

 

Wireless devices and antennas are damaging to our wellbeing in so many different ways. This 

Sixteen minute Ted talk exemplifies this. 

 

https://youtu.be/F0NEaPTu9oI?si=7TPIyBZDi7vyTls9 

 

My first career in electronics engineering technology I thought also these emf devices and 

antennas had little to no effect on our wellbeing.  

 

My second career in psycho-somatic therapy helped me discover otherwise.  

 

I have taken readings on Mt Tuam , several hundred metres from the antennas there, and the 

readings yielded values in the severe concern zone from BUILDING BIOLOGY 

PRECAUTIONARY GUIDELINES (SBM-2015) table guidelines (attached).  

 

As you may be aware, the exposure time is a significant factor in determining the denaturing of 

tissue effect , leading to many short term exposure discomforting side effects . see this table  

 

This was a good four years ago and I may still have the data.  

 

Please reserve a seat for me at this venue.  

 

Can you please confirm if the Antenna engineers or representatives will be present? 

 

Can you confirm if there will be a computer and wall screen present?   



 



 

Thanks 

 

Denis Barry 
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